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Rivera, Maribel

From: Fictitious Name Address Change
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 8:02 AM
To: Rivera, Maribel

Subject: FW: EIN Change

111000063892

Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations

850-245-6989
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
custamer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click an the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
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POS Customer Satistfaction Survey

From: Sam Houghton [mailto:shoughton@ccmatiorneys.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 4:30 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: EIN Change

Houghton Family Entities, LLC received its EIN today. It is 45-2432396

Please update your records. Thank You.

Samuel A. Houghton, Sr.

Clark, Campbell, Mawhinney & Lancaster, P.A.
500 South Florida Avenue, Suite 800
Lakeland, Florida 33801

http://ccmattorneys.com/

Telephone: (863) 647-5337
Facsimile: (863) 647-5012
Email; shoughtoh@ccmattorneys.com

The information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, nor the employee or
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination or copying of this transmission (including
any attachments) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender by e-mail reply. Thank you.
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